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Good morning Tisa,
 
I agree that we should move forward with  Mr. Posner  “he does not wish to be
re-appointed” for the reason you pointed out -   he is not willing to serve on a
rotational schedule. 
 
Thank you.
 

Feroz Khalil 
Code Compliance Manager | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.753.2583 | fkhalil@wellingtonfl.gov
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From: Tisa Bracey <tbracey@wellingtonfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 5:35 PM
To: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>; Feroz Khalil <fkhalil@wellingtonfl.gov>
Cc: Tim Stillings <tstillings@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Special Magistrate/120 Notice/Posner (1/28) and Hawn (3/5)

 
Thank you for that information, Liz.
 
Regarding Mr. Posner’s stating that he does not wish to continue serving except on an
emergency basis;  since our Code of Ordinances outlines specific criteria for Special
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Magistrates that they must be admitted to the Florida Bar for a minimum of five years, be a
member in good standing, be willing to serve on a rotational schedule, and be willing to accept
compensation.
 
I don’t feel that being available only on an emergency basis satisfies the requirement of being
willing to serve on a rotational schedule, which, in my view, implies a consistent and
predetermined schedule.
 
Please let me know if anyone feels different or ok to take to Council with response that he
does not wish to be re-appointed.
 
Thanks!
 
 

             
 

Tisa Bracey 
Contracts Manager | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.791.4112 | tbracey@wellingtonfl.gov
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From: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 11:21 AM
To: Tisa Bracey <tbracey@wellingtonfl.gov>; Feroz Khalil <fkhalil@wellingtonfl.gov>
Cc: Tim Stillings <tstillings@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Special Magistrate/120 Notice/Posner (1/28) and Hawn (3/5)

 
Michael Posner                6/30/26 – Would not like to be reappointed as a Magistrate
unless we can do it on an emergency basis.
Hollie Hawn                      9/6/26 – Would like to be reappointed

 
Please let me know if you need anything else from them. Have a great day!
 

Elizabeth Merideth 
Clerk to the Special Magistrate | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
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From: Tisa Bracey <tbracey@wellingtonfl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Feroz Khalil <fkhalil@wellingtonfl.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Merideth <EMerideth@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: Special Magistrate/120 Notice/Posner (1/28) and Hawn (3/5)

 
Good afternoon, Special Magistrate terms for Hawn and Posner will be expiring as follows:
 

Michael Posner                6/30/26
Hollie Hawn                      9/6/26

 
Approximately 120 days prior to the expiration of a magistrate’s term, we must advise Council
of the magistrate’s intent to continue serving another term.
 
We anticipate taking their responses to Council on January 12th, 2026.
 
As I will be out of office for the first two weeks of December, it would be helpful to obtain their
intent at the earliest convenience, to allow sufficient time to prepare the agenda item and
approval process.
 
Thank you for your help and hope you have a lovely weekend!

             
 

Tisa Bracey 
Contracts Manager | Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Boulevard | Wellington FL 33414
561.791.4112 | tbracey@wellingtonfl.gov
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